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Adrian Zoicas

From: Laurence Ferrand
Sent: 15 February 1999 17:45
To: John M Meredith; Adrian Zoicas
Cc: Ian Doig
Subject: FW: Nomination of candidates for the 3GPP TSG Chairmen

nom_dettner.doc nom_neumann.doc

Laurence Ferrand
Tel: +33 4 92 94 43 53
Fax:+33 4 92 94 43 42
Laurence.Ferrand@etsi.fr

-----Original Message-----
From: Weiler Dirk [mailto:Dirk.Weiler@icn.siemens.de] 
Sent: 15 February 1999 16:25
To: Laurence Ferrand
Subject: Nomination of candidates for the 3GPP TSG Chairmen

Dear Ladies and Gentlemen,

please find enclosed two nomination letters for 3GPP TSG Core Network and
Terminals Chairman, respectively.

Sincerely yours,

Dirk Weiler

 <<nom_dettner.doc>>  <<nom_neumann.doc>> 

> --------------------------------------------------------------------------
> -----
SIEMENS
> Dirk Weiler, Vice President Product Marketing
> Information & Communication Networks - Communications on Air-
> ICN CA MS MA 
> Phone: +49 89 722 26203
> Fax: +49 89 722 21882
> Mobile: +49 171 33 40 791
> e-mail:dirk.weiler@icn.siemens.de
> 
> 
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Information and Communication

Mr. Rosenbrock, ETSI Director-General

ETSI
06921 Sophia Antipolis Cedex
FRANCE

Name Dirk Weiler

Department ICN CA MS MA
Telephone +49 89 722 26203
Fax +49 89 722 21882
E-mail Dirk.Weiler@icn.siemens.de
Our reference Wei
Date 15.02.99

Subject: Nomination of candidate for the 3GPP TSG Terminals Chairman/Vice Chairman

Dear Mr. Rosenbrock,

Siemens is pleased to nominate Mr. Dr. Peter Neumann as a candidate for the Chairmanship of the 3GPP TSG
Terminals. Siemens as one of the major Terminal suppliers is willing to contribute in substance to the work of the
3GPP.

In case of a non-election to a Chairman he is also willing to become a Vice Chairman of the TSG Terminals.

Please find hereafter his curriculum vitae.

1983 • graduated to a Diplom-Ingenieur for Electronics at the University of Ilmenau, Germany

1985 • received a Doctors degree in ASIC design at the University of Ilmenau

1987 • spent one year of additional study at Tongji University in Shanghai, PR of China at the
computers department in an international project

1991 • entered Siemens Nixdorf in Munich, dealing with quality assurance and testing of an Siemens
UNIX operating system (SINIX)

1993 • moved to Siemens Mobile Networks, dealing with GSM Base Station System, department of
systems engineering, responsible for standardization and concepts

• dealing with cell broad cast at ETSI SMG4

1995 • moved to Siemens Mobile Phones, dealing with AT commands, Multiplexing, etc.
• active member of SMG4 and the SMG plenary as well as GTAAB and PCN TAEG
• co-ordinated all GSM and UMTS related standardization and regulation issues (including

phase 2 type approval) for Siemens Mobile Phones at the SMG plenary
• co-ordinated activities of delegates to SMG2, SMG4, SMG7, SMG9 and SMG11

since 1995 • is representing Siemens mobile phones in ETSI SMG since plenary#17 and in ECTEL/TMS
and joint meetings with the GSM MoU for standardization and regulation issues

since 1997 • is representing Siemens mobile phones in ETSI SMG for GSM and UMTS/IMT-2000 related
standardization and regulation matters

Yours faithfully
Dirk Weiler


